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AGENDA/ | NDEX

AGENDA | TEM PAGE

1
2.

Public Comment #1 3
Approval of the January 27, 2017 SPCSA Board
Action Mnutes (Adam Johnson, Chair, SPCSA)
(I nformation/ D scussion)
Public Hearing to nake a determination regarding 4
whet her to revoke the witten charter of Nevada
Connections Acadeny. Pursuant to the Notice of
Intent issued to Nevada Connecti ons Acadeny on
Sept enber 30, 2016 in accordance with NRS 388A. 330,
the Board will consider whether the deficiencies
included the Notice of Intent have been corrected to
the satisfaction of the Board. Possible Actions
include a determnation that the deficiencies have
or have not been corrected to the satisfaction of
the Board. |f the deficiencies have not been
corrected to the satisfaction of the Board. |If the
defici enci es have not been corrected, the Board wl|
consider if any accountability action prescribed in
NRS 388A.330 is appropriate. Possible Actions
i ncl ude no action, reconstitution of the governing
board, or revocation of the witten charter no
sooner than the end of the 2017 academi c year.
(Patrick Gavin, Director, SPCSA; Geg Ot, Deputy
Attorney Ceneral, Representatives from Nevada
Connecti ons Acadeny
(I nformation/ D scussion/ For Possible Action)
Public Comment #2
Adj our nment  (Acti on)
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CARSON CI TY, NEVADA: THURSDAY, MARCH 30, 2017; 8:06 A M
- 00o-

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Call the neeting to order at
8:06 a.m, and the first order of business -- we're
actual ly going to pause so we can have a litigation
meeting, so we'll be in recess for a bit.

MR PELTIER  Thank you very nuch

CHAIR JOHNSON:  All right. Thank you.

(Recess.)

CHAIR JOHNSON:  We'Il call the matter back to
order. It is 10:40 a.m, and we will take public
conment .

|s there any public comment there at the SLAM
Acadeny?

MR SCROGA NS: There's no public coment at
SLAM

CHAIR JOHNSON: Al right. W wll go up
nort h.

Danny, is there any public comment up north?

MR PELTIER  There is no public comrent
here.

CHAIR JOHNSON: And seeing that there is none
here in the south either, Deputy Attorney CGeneral Geg
at, would you please take the floor?
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DEPUTY AG OTT: Certainly.

Deputy Attorney General Geg Ot. So |
wanted to bring the Board and the public up to speed on
some recent devel opnents. On Monday, Connections Acadeny
filed a request to the Authority to continue today's
hearing based on a nedical emergency of the nother of
Connections' counsel. The Authority staff did not
oppose, and the chair of the Authority issued an order
denying that request on Tuesday.

Then on Wednesday, which was yesterday,
counsel for the Authority issued a renewed -- a request
for reconsideration based on some changed circunstances
wi th her nother and some additional offers and
concessions contained in their notion

EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR GAVIN. M. Ot, | believe

you m sspoke. | think you meant counsel for the school
counsel for Connections.

DEPUTY AG OTT: Correct. | did msspeak
It's been a long night. | apol ogi ze.

Counsel for Connections nmade the request for
reconsideration. The Authority staff, again, did not
oppose. And after consideration, the chair agreed to
continue the hearing for Connections Acadeny and al | ow
for this neeting to continue, but that the neeting woul d
recess to allow Connections counsel tine to appear. And
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there were some ot her provisions in the SPCSA order
regardi ng scheduling and fi nance.

At approximately the sane tine as the SPCSA
order entered, the First Judicial District Court in
Carson Gty granted a tenporary restraining order
restraining the Authority fromproceeding with the
hearing. Due to some provisions in the SPCSA order not
being contained in the tenporary restraining order, this
morning, | -- or last night, | drafted a notion to anend
the tenporary restraining order and filed it ex parte
with the Court this norning after speaking wth counsel
for Connections |ast night and again this norning
informng himwhat | was doing and why | was doing it.

So this morning at about 10:06 a.m, the
Court granted the order amending the tenporary
restraining order issued March 29, 2017. A copy of that
can be included with the mnutes. And the anended order
reads as follows: "It is hereby ordered that the Court's
tenporary restraining order of March 29th, 2017 is
amended as provided herein. It is further ordered that
the State Public Charter School Authorities, SPCSA
meeting schedul ed for March 30, 2017 is not enjoined and
may proceed with any and all matters unrelated to the
hearing regarding accountability for Nevada Connections
Acadeny including allow ng menbers of the public to make
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comment regarding the Nevada Connections Acadeny matter.
But that the SPCSA neeting nust recess prior to the
commencenent of any action on the Nevada Connecti ons
hearing."

“I't is further ordered that Nevada
Connections Acadenmy, NCA, will be required to secure a
venue or venues for a hearing at a later date for the
resunption of the March 30, 2017 meeting and the
conmencenent of the hearing regarding NCA
accountability, and that such venues shall have enough
space to acconmmodate all NCA parents and menbers of the
public who wish to attend the hearing for the nunber of
days conmensurate with the good-faith estimtes of NCA
and SPCSA staff. It is further ordered that Nevada
Connections Academy will cover all of the costs for the
agreed upon venue and cover up to $3,000 of the costs
associated with the lost rental, the space obtained to
accommodate this week's hearing."

"It is further ordered that NCA's request for
a continuance shall constitute a waiver of any right to
have a hearing within 90 days as required by NRS 388A330
Subsection 3. It is so ordered.” Dated March 30, 2017,
si gned by Judge Russell

So with that current ruling, the Authority
cannot and shoul d not proceed with the Nevada Connections
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hearing and nust hold the nmeeting in recess until --
well, it's staff's position that the Authority shoul d
hol d the meeting in recess until such tinme as Connections
can secure a venue in accordance with the order.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Menber Qui nasso?

MEMBER GUI NASSO. M. Chair, thank you.

|"d like to make a request that the docunents
that constitute the procedural history that was just
outlined by Attorney Qtt, including the original notion
for reconsideration, the order denying the notion for
reconsi deration, and then the order that followed that
along with the TRO and the notion that led to that as
well as the notion to amend any order that followed that,
that all of that be put on the web site and nade
available to the public as a part of the record of this
heari ng.

Thank you, M. Chairnan.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Are there other coments or
questions? Wth that then, we will recess, at 10:51,
this meeting until further notice.

- 000-
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STATE OF NEVADA, )

CARSON CI TY. )

I, NTCOLE J. HANSEN, O ficial Court Reporter for the
Nevada State Public Charter School Authority,
do hereby certify:

That on the 30th day of March, 2017, | was present
at said hearing for the purpose of reporting in verbatim
stenotype notes the within-entitled public meeting;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of pages 1
through 7, inclusive, includes a full, true, and
correct transcription of ny stenotype notes of said
publ i c neeting.

Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 3rd day of

April, 2017.

NI COLE J. HANSEN, NV CCR #446
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NEVADA STATE PUBLI C CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORI TY
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1 CARSON CITY, NEVADA; THURSDAY, MARCH 30, 2017; 8:06 A.M.
TELECONFERENCED OPEN MEETI NG -000-
THURSDAY, MARCH 30, 2017 2
CARSON CI TY, NEVADA 3
4  CHAIR JOHNSON: Call the meeting to order at
5 8:06 am., and thefirst order of business -- we're
_ 6 actually going to pause so we can have alitigation
THE BOARD: PA(*TDF@“("}S%’\“,,S@' Boantive pirector | 7 Meeting, sowell bein recess for abit.
MEERAST NAKEROIL Vice President | g MR, PELTIER: Thank you very much.
TSR BTRL er 9 CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Thank you.
10 (Recess))
11 CHAIR JOHNSON: Well call the matter back to
12 order. 1tis10:40 am., and we will take public
FOR THE BQARD: GREG OIT, Deputy Attorney General |13 comment.
14  Isthere any public comment there at the SLAM
RANlNY PEILTI ER, Managenent 15 Academy?
nal yst .
g 16  MR. SCROGGINS: There's no public comment at
17 SLAM.
TANYA OSBORNE, . .
Admi nistrative Assistant III 18 CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Wewill go up
19 north.
20  Danny, isthere any public comment up north?
21 MR.PELTIER: Thereis no public comment
REPORTED BY: (B?¢PI T%_C(RIEEO}T Eﬁ,%\NSEN 22 here.
Nevada CCR #446 ’ 23 CHAIR JOHNSON: And seeing that there is none
24 herein the south either, Deputy Attorney General Greg
CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322 25 Ott, would you please take the floor?
Page 2 Page 4
AGENDA/ | NDEX .
AGENDA | TEM e | 1 DEPUTY AG OTT: Certainly.
2 Deputy Attorney General Greg Ott. So |
1. Public Conment #1 3 | 3 wanted to bring the Board and the public up to speed on
4 some recent developments. On Monday, Connections Academy
R VT L A P e AN 5 filed arequest to the Authority to continue today's
(Tt or'mat F'ony B Scuds! on) 6 hearing based on a medical emergency of the mother of
3. Byblic Hearing Lo ke a determnation reosdyng 4 | 7 Connectionstcounsel. The Authority steff did not
Connect | ons’ Acadeny. - Bursuant 1o the Notice of 8 oppose, and the chair of the Authority issued an order
it epber 3 zole Tn accordance with N 3%ha3a0, | 9 denying thet request on Tuesdiay.
|tnhcl udetd tPe {\btl C%fOft hI nt ent Qavepbeen Gorrect ed to |10  Then on Wednesday, which was yesterday,
e aae o GEaom ohtian (PR The 'aetSch enct o5 have |11 counsel for the Authority issued a renewed -- a request
or have not been corrected to the satisfaction of . . .
the Board. If the deficiencies have not been 12 for reconsideration based on some changed circumstances
corrected to the satisfaction of the Board. |If the . .-
deficiencies have not been corrected, the Board will |13 with her mother and some additional offers and
consider if any accountability action prescribed in . . . . .
NRS 388A. 330 I's appropriate. Possible Actions |14 CONCESSIONS contained in their motion.
Iboarté or revolcatl on of tr|1e uV\A‘II tten Chartge;/ noI g 15 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GAVIN: Mr. Ott, | believe
PRonel ihan fhe gnd of the 2007 agademo Yeal, \y |16 issooke. | think t counsd for the school
ogtngggs.yoﬁg“ggg' RSt O ot v es o SO oNeyans you misspoke. ink you meant counse! for the school,
(I'nfornation/D scﬂlslm on/ For Possi bl e Action) 17 counsel for Connections. . .
18 DEPUTY AG OTT: Correct. | did misspeak.
_ 19 It'sbeen along night. | apologize.
4. Public Comment #2 7120  Counsel for Connections made the request for
21 reconsideration. The Authority staff, again, did not
16. Adjournnment (Action) 7 : . .
22 oppose. And after consideration, the chair agreed to
23 continue the hearing for Connections Academy and allow
24 for this meeting to continue, but that the meeting would
CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322 25 recess to allow Connections counsel time to appear. And
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Page 7

1 there were some other provisionsin the SPCSA order 1 hearing and must hold the meeting in recess until --
2 regarding scheduling and finance. 2 well, it's staff's position that the Authority should
3 At approximately the same time as the SPCSA 3 hold the meeting in recess until such time as Connections
4 order entered, the First Judicial District Court in 4 can secure avenue in accordance with the order.
5 Carson City granted atemporary restraining order 5 CHAIR JOHNSON: Member Guinasso?
6 restraining the Authority from proceeding with the 6 MEMBER GUINASSO: Mr. Chair, thank you.
7 hearing. Dueto some provisionsinthe SPCSA ordernot | 7 I'd like to make arequest that the documents
8 being contained in the temporary restraining order, this | 8 that constitute the procedural history that was just
9 morning, | -- or last night, | drafted a motion to amend 9 outlined by Attorney Ott, including the original motion
10 thetemporary restraining order and filed it ex parte 10 for reconsideration, the order denying the motion for
11 with the Court this morning after speaking with counsel |11 reconsideration, and then the order that followed that
12 for Connections last night and again this morning 12 aong with the TRO and the motion that led to that as
13 informing him what | was doing and why | was doing it. |13 well asthe motion to amend any order that followed that,
14  Sothismorning at about 10:06 am., the 14 that all of that be put on the web site and made
15 Court granted the order amending the temporary 15 availableto the public as a part of the record of this
16 restraining order issued March 29, 2017. A copy of that |16 hearing.
17 can beincluded with the minutes. Andtheamended order |17  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
18 readsasfollows: "It ishereby ordered that the Court's |18  CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there other comments or
19 temporary restraining order of March 29th, 2017 is 19 questions? With that then, we will recess, at 10:51,
20 amended as provided herein. It isfurther orderedthat |20 this meeting until further notice.
21 the State Public Charter School Authorities, SPCSA, 21 -000-
22 meeting scheduled for March 30, 2017 is not enjoined and |22
23 may proceed with any and all matters unrelated tothe |23
24 hearing regarding accountability for Nevada Connections |24
25 Academy including allowing members of the public to make |25
Page 6 Page 8
1 comment regarding the Nevada Connections Academy matter. 1 STATE OF NEVADA
2 But that the SPCSA meeting must recess prior to the 2 CARSON OITY.
3 commencement of any action on the Nevada Connections 3
4 hearing." 4 I, NICOLE J. HANSEN, Official Court Reporter for the
5 "It is further ordered that Nevada 5 Nevada State Public Charter School Authority,
6 Connections Academy, NCA, will berequiredto securea | 6 do hereby certify:
7 venue or venues for ahearing at alater date for the 7 That on the 30th day of March, 2017, | was present
8 resumption of the March 307 2017 meeti ng and the 8 at said hearing for the purpose of reporting in verbatim
9 commencement of the hearing regarding NCA 9 stenotype notes the within-entitled public neeting;
10 accountability, and that such venues shall have enough 10 That the foregoing transcript, consisting of pages 1
11 spaceto accommodate all NCA parentsand membersof the |11 through 7, inclusive, includes a full, true, and
12 public who wish to attend the hearing for the number of |12 correct transcription of ny stenotype notes of said
13 days commensurate with the good-faith estimates of NCA |13 public neeting.
14 and SPC_SA staff. It |sfu_rther ordered that Nevada 14 Dated at Reno, Nevada, this ard day of
15 Connections Academy will cover al of the costs for the |15 _
16 agreed upon venue and cover up to $3,000 of thecosts |16 ' 207
17 associated with the lost rental, the space obtained to 17
18 accommodate this week's hearing." 18
19 "Itisfurther ordered that NCA's request for 19
20 acontinuance shall constitute awaiver of any rightto |20 NICOLE J. HANSEN, NV CCR #446
21 have ahearing within 90 days as required by NRS 388A330 |21
22 Subsection 3. It isso ordered.” Dated March 30, 2017, |22
23 signed by Judge Russell. 23
24 Sowith that current ruling, the Authority 24
25 cannot and should not proceed with the Nevada Connections |5
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CARSON CI TY, NEVADA: THURSDAY, MARCH 30, 2017; 8:06 A M
- 00o0-

CHAIR JOHNSON: Call the nmeeting to order at
8:06 a.m, and the first order of business -- we're
actually going to pause so we can have a litigation
neeting, so we'll be in recess for a bit.

MR PELTIER  Thank you very much.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  All right. Thank you.

(Recess.)

CHAIR JOHANSON: We'll call the matter back to
order. It is 10:40 a.m, and we will take public
comment .

I's there any public comment there at the SLAM

Acadeny?

MR. SCROGA NS: There's no public comment at
SLAM

CHAIR JOHNSON:  All right. W wll go up
nort h.

Danny, is there any public comment up north?

MR. PELTIER: There is no public comrent
here.

CHAI R JOHNSON:  And seeing that there is none
here in the south either, Deputy Attorney Ceneral G eg
at, would you please take the floor?

CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322
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DEPUTY AG OTT: Certainly.

Deputy Attorney General Geg Ot. So |
wanted to bring the Board and the public up to speed on
sone recent devel opnents. On Monday, Connections Acadeny
filed a request to the Authority to continue today's
heari ng based on a nedi cal energency of the nother of
Connections' counsel. The Authority staff did not
oppose, and the chair of the Authority issued an order
denyi ng that request on Tuesday.

Then on Wednesday, which was yesterday,
counsel for the Authority issued a renewed -- a request
for reconsiderati on based on sone changed circunstances
with her nother and sone additional offers and
concessions contained in their notion.

EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR GAVIN. M. Ot, | believe
you mi sspoke. | think you neant counsel for the school,
counsel for Connections.

DEPUTY AG OIT: Correct. | did m sspeak.
It's been a long night. | apol ogize.

Counsel for Connections made the request for
reconsi deration. The Authority staff, again, did not
oppose. And after consideration, the chair agreed to
continue the hearing for Connections Acadeny and all ow
for this nmeeting to continue, but that the neeting would

recess to allow Connections counsel tinme to appear. And
CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322
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there were sone other provisions in the SPCSA order
regardi ng schedul ing and finance.

At approximately the sane tine as the SPCSA
order entered, the First Judicial District Court in
Carson City granted a tenporary restraining order
restraining the Authority from proceeding with the
hearing. Due to sone provisions in the SPCSA order not
bei ng contained in the tenporary restraining order, this
nmorning, | -- or last night, | drafted a notion to anmend
the tenporary restraining order and filed it ex parte
with the Court this norning after speaking with counse
for Connections |last night and again this norning
informng himwhat | was doing and why | was doing it.

So this nmorning at about 10:06 a.m, the
Court granted the order amending the tenporary
restraining order issued March 29, 2017. A copy of that
can be included wth the mnutes. And the anended order
reads as follows: "It is hereby ordered that the Court's
tenmporary restraining order of March 29th, 2017 is
anended as provided herein. It is further ordered that
the State Public Charter School Authorities, SPCSA,
neeti ng scheduled for March 30, 2017 is not enjoined and
may proceed with any and all matters unrelated to the
heari ng regardi ng accountability for Nevada Connecti ons

Acadeny including all ow ng nenbers of the public to nake
CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322
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comment regarding the Nevada Connections Acadeny matter.
But that the SPCSA neeting nust recess prior to the
conmencenent of any action on the Nevada Connections
hearing."

"It is further ordered that Nevada
Connections Acadeny, NCA, will be required to secure a
venue or venues for a hearing at a later date for the
resunpti on of the March 30, 2017 neeting and the
comrencenent of the hearing regardi ng NCA
accountability, and that such venues shall have enough
space to accommodate all NCA parents and nenbers of the
public who wish to attend the hearing for the nunber of
days commensurate with the good-faith estimates of NCA
and SPCSA staff. It is further ordered that Nevada
Connections Acadeny wll cover all of the costs for the
agreed upon venue and cover up to $3,000 of the costs
associated with the lost rental, the space obtained to
accommodat e this week's hearing.”

"It is further ordered that NCA s request for
a continuance shall constitute a waiver of any right to
have a hearing wthin 90 days as required by NRS 388A330
Subsection 3. It is so ordered." Dated March 30, 2017,
signed by Judge Russell

So with that current ruling, the Authority

cannot and shoul d not proceed with the Nevada Connecti ons
CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322
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heari ng and nust hold the neeting in recess until --
well, it's staff's position that the Authority shoul d
hold the neeting in recess until such time as Connections
can secure a venue in accordance with the order.

CHAI R JOHNSON:  Menber Cui nasso?

MEMBER GUI NASSO M. Chair, thank you.

I"d li ke to make a request that the docunents
that constitute the procedural history that was just
outlined by Attorney Ot, including the original notion
for reconsideration, the order denying the notion for
reconsi deration, and then the order that followed that
along with the TRO and the notion that led to that as
well as the notion to anend any order that followed that,
that all of that be put on the web site and nade
available to the public as a part of the record of this
heari ng.

Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there other comments or
gquestions? Wth that then, we will recess, at 10:51,
this nmeeting until further notice.

- 00o0-
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STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
CARSON CI TY. )

I, NICOLE J. HANSEN, O ficial Court Reporter for the
Nevada State Public Charter School Authority,
do hereby certify:

That on the 30th day of March, 2017, | was present
at said hearing for the purpose of reporting in verbatim
stenotype notes the within-entitled public neeting;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of pages 1
through 7, inclusive, includes a full, true, and
correct transcription of nmy stenotype notes of said

public meeti ng.

Dat ed at Reno, Nevada, this 3rd day of
April, 2017.

NI COLE J. HANSEN, NV CCR #446

CAPI TOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322
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          1    CARSON CITY, NEVADA; THURSDAY, MARCH 30, 2017; 8:06 A.M.

                                         -o0o-

          2



          3



          4                CHAIR JOHNSON:  Call the meeting to order at



          5    8:06 a.m., and the first order of business -- we're



          6    actually going to pause so we can have a litigation



          7    meeting, so we'll be in recess for a bit.



          8                MR. PELTIER:  Thank you very much.



          9                CHAIR JOHNSON:  All right.  Thank you.



         10                            (Recess.)



         11                CHAIR JOHNSON:  We'll call the matter back to



         12    order.  It is 10:40 a.m., and we will take public



         13    comment.



         14                Is there any public comment there at the SLAM



         15    Academy?



         16                MR. SCROGGINS:  There's no public comment at



         17    SLAM.



         18                CHAIR JOHNSON:  All right.  We will go up



         19    north.



         20                Danny, is there any public comment up north?



         21                MR. PELTIER:  There is no public comment



         22    here.



         23                CHAIR JOHNSON:  And seeing that there is none



         24    here in the south either, Deputy Attorney General Greg



         25    Ott, would you please take the floor?
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          1                DEPUTY AG OTT:  Certainly.



          2                Deputy Attorney General Greg Ott.  So I



          3    wanted to bring the Board and the public up to speed on



          4    some recent developments.  On Monday, Connections Academy



          5    filed a request to the Authority to continue today's



          6    hearing based on a medical emergency of the mother of



          7    Connections' counsel.  The Authority staff did not



          8    oppose, and the chair of the Authority issued an order



          9    denying that request on Tuesday.



         10                Then on Wednesday, which was yesterday,



         11    counsel for the Authority issued a renewed -- a request



         12    for reconsideration based on some changed circumstances



         13    with her mother and some additional offers and



         14    concessions contained in their motion.



         15                EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GAVIN:  Mr. Ott, I believe



         16    you misspoke.  I think you meant counsel for the school,



         17    counsel for Connections.



         18                DEPUTY AG OTT:  Correct.  I did misspeak.



         19    It's been a long night.  I apologize.



         20                Counsel for Connections made the request for



         21    reconsideration.  The Authority staff, again, did not



         22    oppose.  And after consideration, the chair agreed to



         23    continue the hearing for Connections Academy and allow



         24    for this meeting to continue, but that the meeting would



         25    recess to allow Connections counsel time to appear.  And
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          1    there were some other provisions in the SPCSA order



          2    regarding scheduling and finance.



          3                At approximately the same time as the SPCSA



          4    order entered, the First Judicial District Court in



          5    Carson City granted a temporary restraining order



          6    restraining the Authority from proceeding with the



          7    hearing.  Due to some provisions in the SPCSA order not



          8    being contained in the temporary restraining order, this



          9    morning, I -- or last night, I drafted a motion to amend



         10    the temporary restraining order and filed it ex parte



         11    with the Court this morning after speaking with counsel



         12    for Connections last night and again this morning



         13    informing him what I was doing and why I was doing it.



         14                So this morning at about 10:06 a.m., the



         15    Court granted the order amending the temporary



         16    restraining order issued March 29, 2017.  A copy of that



         17    can be included with the minutes.  And the amended order



         18    reads as follows:  "It is hereby ordered that the Court's



         19    temporary restraining order of March 29th, 2017 is



         20    amended as provided herein.  It is further ordered that



         21    the State Public Charter School Authorities, SPCSA,



         22    meeting scheduled for March 30, 2017 is not enjoined and



         23    may proceed with any and all matters unrelated to the



         24    hearing regarding accountability for Nevada Connections



         25    Academy including allowing members of the public to make
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          1    comment regarding the Nevada Connections Academy matter.



          2    But that the SPCSA meeting must recess prior to the



          3    commencement of any action on the Nevada Connections



          4    hearing."



          5                "It is further ordered that Nevada



          6    Connections Academy, NCA, will be required to secure a



          7    venue or venues for a hearing at a later date for the



          8    resumption of the March 30, 2017 meeting and the



          9    commencement of the hearing regarding NCA



         10    accountability, and that such venues shall have enough



         11    space to accommodate all NCA parents and members of the



         12    public who wish to attend the hearing for the number of



         13    days commensurate with the good-faith estimates of NCA



         14    and SPCSA staff.  It is further ordered that Nevada



         15    Connections Academy will cover all of the costs for the



         16    agreed upon venue and cover up to $3,000 of the costs



         17    associated with the lost rental, the space obtained to



         18    accommodate this week's hearing."



         19                "It is further ordered that NCA's request for



         20    a continuance shall constitute a waiver of any right to



         21    have a hearing within 90 days as required by NRS 388A330



         22    Subsection 3.  It is so ordered."  Dated March 30, 2017,



         23    signed by Judge Russell.



         24                So with that current ruling, the Authority



         25    cannot and should not proceed with the Nevada Connections
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          1    hearing and must hold the meeting in recess until --



          2    well, it's staff's position that the Authority should



          3    hold the meeting in recess until such time as Connections



          4    can secure a venue in accordance with the order.



          5                CHAIR JOHNSON:  Member Guinasso?



          6                MEMBER GUINASSO:  Mr. Chair, thank you.



          7                I'd like to make a request that the documents



          8    that constitute the procedural history that was just



          9    outlined by Attorney Ott, including the original motion



         10    for reconsideration, the order denying the motion for



         11    reconsideration, and then the order that followed that



         12    along with the TRO and the motion that led to that as



         13    well as the motion to amend any order that followed that,



         14    that all of that be put on the web site and made



         15    available to the public as a part of the record of this



         16    hearing.



         17                Thank you, Mr. Chairman.



         18                CHAIR JOHNSON:  Are there other comments or



         19    questions?  With that then, we will recess, at 10:51,



         20    this meeting until further notice.



         21                              -o0o-



         22



         23



         24



         25
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          1    STATE OF NEVADA,  )

                                 )

          2    CARSON CITY.      )



          3



          4         I, NICOLE J. HANSEN, Official Court Reporter for the



          5    Nevada State Public Charter School Authority,



          6    do hereby certify:



          7         That on the 30th day of March, 2017, I was present



          8    at said hearing for the purpose of reporting in verbatim



          9    stenotype notes the within-entitled public meeting;



         10         That the foregoing transcript, consisting of pages 1



         11    through 7, inclusive, includes a full, true, and



         12    correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said



         13    public meeting.



         14

                    Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 3rd day of

         15

               April, 2017.
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